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June 2, 2006 
 
 
 
Commissioner George Wright  
Law Enforcement Review Agency 
420-155 Carlton Street 
Winnipeg, Manitoba 
R3C 3H8 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
Re:  T. S. - LERA Complaint 2004/291 

 
Regarding your letter dated April 26th, 2006 informing Richard Bruce, Chief of Police, that Constable C. 
C. had admitted the disciplinary default, please be advised of the following information. 

 
On Friday May 26th, 2006 Constable C. C. met with me in the Brandon Police Service Boardroom.   
During our discussion I issued Constable C. a "verbal reprimand" for his conduct in this matter.    

 
In compliance with Section 32(2)(a) of the Law Enforcement Review Act, this disciplinary action is being 
added to Constable C. C.’s service record.   
 
I trust this will conclude this matter, however, if you have any further questions, please contact me 
directly.    

 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
 
Harley J. Bryson  
Acting Chief of Police  
Phone 729-2302 or E-mail h.bryson@brandon.ca

NOTE: For the purposes of distribution, personal information gas been removed by the commissioner 
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